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July 16, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO:  Municipal EMS Directors and Managers
ORNGE

FROM: Malcolm Bates
Director
Emergency Health Services Branch

RE: Revisions to Land and Air Ambulance Service
Certification Standards

As a result of a government-wide review of collection of fees for various purposes, the
Land and Air Ambulance Service Certification Standards have been amended in order to
explicitly state the amount of the fee required to process an application for certification
($460.00). While there has been no change to the amount that is required for certification,
it is now clearly identified in the Standard.

In addition, Schedule I to both standards, containing the criteria for identification cards,
has been revised to reflect the current design and sizing used for this card.

The revised standards are posted on the Land Ambulance Transition website at
www.ambulance-transition.com.

Thank you.
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Malcolm Bates

c:  CAOs of Upper-Tier Municipalities/Designated Delivery Agents,
Senior Field Managers, Field Managers, J. Van Pelt, Dr. A. Campeau,
R. Brady, M. Bay.
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